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Banatte‘ Carline R.

From: | faxadmin@slk-law.com

Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2012 11:23 AM
To: Banatte, Carline R.

Subject: TASKalfa 420i Job end report mail
Attachments: 000993 pdf

000993.pdf (15
K8)
Job No.: 000993
Result: OK
End Time: Thu 21 May 2012 11:23:07
File Name: GALLIMCRE-KEPLER _efilcovr.pdf
Category: Sending Jobs

Result Jol» Type  Address

TASKalfa 4201
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ARTICLE I - Name; e O
- .
The name of the limited liability company is Gallimore-Kepler, LLC. %’; ‘f-
»
: ARTICLE 1] — Address:
The street and mailing address of the principal office of the limited liability company is:
2104 West Hills Avenue “Office’™
Fampa, Florida 33606

ARTICLE IIT — Management:

The limited liability company is to be managed by a manager or managers. The natnes of
the initial managers are Neal A. Gallimere and J. Danicl Kepler.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, I have signed these Articles of Orpanization as an authorized
representative of a member and acknow

ed them to be my act this 22nd day of May 2012.

Signatur€ of 41 ahithorized representative of a member.,
gn p

(In accordance with Section 608.408(3), Florida Statutes, the execution
of this document constitutes an affirmation under the peaalties of
perjury that the facts stated herein are true.)

Neal A. Gallimore
Typed or printed name of signee
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CERTIFICATE OF DESIGNATION OF
REGISTERED AGENT/REGISTERED OFFICE

PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 608.415, FLORIDA STATUTES, THE
UNDERSIGNED LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY SUBMITS THE FOLLOWING.

STATEMENT TO DESIGNATE A REGISTERED OFFICE AND REGISTERED AGENT IN
THE STATE OF FLORIDA.

1. The name of the limited liability company is Gallimore-Kepler, LLC.

2. The name and the Florida strest address of the registered agent are:

Neal A. Gallimore
2104 West Hills Avenue “Office”
Tampa, Florida 33606

Having been named as registered agent and to accept service of process for the above stated
limited liability company at the place designated in this certificate, I hereby accept the
appointment as registered agent and agree io act in this capacity. I further agree to comply with
the provisions of all statuies relating to the proper and complete performance of my duties, and I
am familiar with and accept the obligations of my position gs registered agent.

Nedl A, @aflimore
Registéred Agent
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